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DATE : MAY 20, 1999 §

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (ISLER) PN 5D
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K. PERA) W(ﬁ?

RE: DOCKET NO. 990117-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION PATS
CERTIFICATE NO. 2781 BY MORENO ENTERPRISE, INC., EFFECTIVE
8/1/98.

AGENDA: 06/01/99 - REGULAR AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\990117.RCM

CASE BACKGROUND

. 08/02/91 - Moreno Enterprise, Inc. obtained PATS Certificate
No. 2781.

. 01/29/99 - The company mailed its 1998 RAF form and payment
and requested voluntary cancellation of its certificate with
an effective date of 8/1/98.

“ 04/21/99 - Order No. PSC-99-0772-FOF-TC was issued, which
granted the company’'s request for cancellation of |its
certificate.

. 04/26/99 - Mr. Fernando Calsvera, President, called staff and
advised that his accountant had written the note on the RAF
form requesting cancellation of his certificate due to a
misunderstanding between them.

staff believes the following recommendations are appropriate.
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* DOCKET NO. 98188.1 .

DATE: MAY 20, 1999

RISCUSSION OF ISSUES

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission reinstate Moreno Enterprise, Inc.’'s
PATS Certificate No. 27817

: Yes, staff believes that Moreno Enterprise, Inc.’s
Certificate No. 2781 should be reinstated. (Isler)

STAFF ANALYSIS: After Order No. PSC-99-0772-FOF-TC was issued on
April 21, 1999, Mr. Fernando Calsvera, President, called staff and
advised that his accountant had, due to a misunderstanding between
them, requested cancellation of Moreno’s certificate. He followed
up his conversation with a letter, which requested reinstatement of
his certificate.

Since the company’s regulatory assessment fees are paid in
full, and because his accountant requested the voluntary
cancellation in error, staff believes that Moreno’s Certificate No.
2781 should be reinstated.

ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes, if the Commission approves staff’'s
recommendation in Issue 1, this docket should be closed. (K. Pefa)

STAFF ANALYSIS: If the Commission approves staff’s recommendation
in Issue 1, this docket should be closed.
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